Schenecta Crawford

Chocowinity, NC 27817 Crawford78sl@gmail.com +1 252 721 0187

Compassionate Intensive Care Registered Nurse with over eight years experience in large hospital environments. Seeking a position that gives me an opportunity to display good judgment, and perform exceptional patient and family care skills.

Work Experience

Staff RN ICU

Vidant Medical Center - Greenville, NC February 2018 to Present

- Plan, provide, supervise and document professional nursing care utilizing the nursing process for patients in accordance with physician orders and established policies and procedures
- Set-up and monitor medical equipment and devices such as cardiac monitors, mechanical ventilators and alarms, oxygen delivery devices, transducers, and pressure lines
- Monitor patients for changes in status and indicators of conditions such as sepsis or shock and institute appropriate interventions

RN Staff Nurse ICU

Duke University Health System - Durham, NC June 2015 to April 2019

- Plan, provide, supervise and document professional nursing care utilizing the nursing process for patients in accordance with physician orders and established policies and procedures
- Set-up and monitor medical equipment and devices such as cardiac monitors, mechanical ventilators and alarms, oxygen delivery devices, central, lines, swanz, transducers, and pressure lines
- Monitor patients for changes in status and indicators of conditions such as sepsis or shock and institute appropriate interventions
- Titrated and weaned vasoactive /inotropic medications daily

RN Staff Nurse ICU

Southside Regional Medical Center - Petersburg, VA March 2012 to September 2017

Monitor patients for changes in status and indicators of conditions such as sepsis or shock and institute appropriate interventions

- Plan, provide, supervise and document professional nursing care utilizing the nursing process for patients in accordance with physician orders and established policies and procedures
- Set-up and monitor medical equipment and devices such as cardiac monitors, mechanical ventilators and alarms, oxygen delivery devices, transducers, and pressure lines

Education

Associate Degree in Registered Nurse

ECPI University - Newport News, VA September 2011

Diploma in Practical Nursing

ECPI College of Technology - Raleigh, NC June 2008

Skills

- Critical Care Experience
- ICU Experience

Certifications and Licenses

RN

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification